BOTTLE LOGIC

Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd

Physical Address 215 Main Street, Paarl, South Africa, 7646
Postal Address PO Box 7198, Paarl North, South Africa, 7646

CAMPARI

_ Telephone 0861 744 447 / 021 870 1130 G ROU P
. HOLDINGS - VAT No 4910289216 '
‘ ' ] Registration No 2016/124261/07 CAMPARI SOUTH AFRICA
Liquor License NLA 10360
- ( TAX INVOICE )
Shoprite Canelands DC (36102) Shoprite Checkers (Pty) Ltd
Delivery Address: Postal Address: Account Number SHOCAN
22 New Glasgow Road Rogel Wholesalers (Pty) Ltd VAT Nurr?ber 4420106777
Canelands Liquor License: RG 000 2416 Transaction Date  06/06/2024
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481825  Courvaisier VS Liquor Runners DBN 67.0 Case 12 x 750 5471.28 629197 10.0% 329918.18 49487.73 379 405.91
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Receivedby _ ( BANKING DETAILS: ) Total (Excl) 329 918.18
Date e Account Name  Bottle Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd Tax 15.00 % 48 487.73
Bank Name Standard Bank Total {Incl) 379 405.91
Bank Account 272 549 541 Discount 0.00
. Branch Cede 051 001
Signed e _Payment Ref SHOCAN IN124356 y Total (Incl) 379 405.91

Sage 200 Evolution (Registered 1o The Wine Call Center (Piy) Lid)

06/06/2024 1:51:06 PM



Sam Zungu |
From: - Manisha Ramraj <mramraj@shoprite.co.za>

Sent: Thursday, 06 June 2024 15:41

To: = Sam Zungu; Adelie Kaitlyn Govender

Cc: Jessica Timmy - )

Subject: - Re IJ}J_] 24356(SHOCAN)(BottIe Logic Holdings (Pty) Ltd)(2024-06-06) Shopnte DC Canelands

Good Day

Please add :

(GAUBlIS Ky Govendat to future email s well :
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